


Please note that Kainga Ora proactively releases some responses to official information requests
where possible. Our response to your request may be published

at https://kaingaora.govt.nz/publications/official-information-requests/, with your personal
information removed.

Naku iti noa, na

Mark Fraser
General Manager — Urban Development and Delivery



----- Original Message----- &N
From: Mark Fraser [mail to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Sent: 8 June 2023 18:04

To: Sarah Anderson [mail to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz],Shanon Tap
to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nathan Palmer [mail to:Nathan. Palm mgaora govt.nz]
CC: Angela Jones [mail to:Angela.Jones@kaingaora.govt.nz],Jodi Polkin [mail
to:Jodi.Polkinghorne@kaingaora.govt.nz],Tiana Miocevich [mail %‘
to:tiana.miocevich@kaingaora.govt.nz],Donna Male [mailto:Don @kalngaora govt.nz]
Subject: Re: Contract Extension Paper & Presentation O

Excellent work Sarah. Very happy with the purpose you’ve @good idea. | have nothing to add -
good job. \

Regards, QQ

Mark. \28/
Mark Fraser
General Manager, Urban D ment and Delivery

Kainga Ora Homes and unities

@@
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Py




From: Shanon Tapp Q\Q
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 9:28 AM

To: Mark Fraser ; Sarah Anderson ; Nathan er
Cc: Angela Jones ; Jodi Polkinghorne ; Miocevich ; Donna Male
Subject: RE: Contract Extension Pag& resentation

Similar to mark below: Q/Q~

In the background, maybe a Qple of points :

- Asnoted pr Q , Significant effort was already being made prior to the extension process by the
Alliance t t and align with Kainga Ora’s expectations.
oF ~measure of all Projects to provide accurate forecasting
?e—active engagement and investment of time and resource by Home Companies to improve
performance

Pg 8: It sounds like it was a “cost reduction” exercise. It was a focus on productivity (this is a buzz word
for the board and Andrew) efficiency and being a more deliberate and focused structure. Suggest wording:

- Kainga Ora expressed concern regarding the size of the management team, and its efficiency, and
therefore the cost of the Programme Target Outturn Cost (PTOC) relative to the Alliance Turnover.

- Significant effort has been made to review the structure of the Alliance to ensure it is right sized and
efficient for the value that is expected.

- A new structure has been put forward that still provides the service, value and outputs required,
however is significantly smaller and reduces the PTOC budget by approximately $4M from last year
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- As part of Commercial Alignment a review was undertaken of the Cost and Risk Allocation to
ensure that all participants were aligned.

- It has been agreed that a Risk Allocation table will replace the Variation Benchmarking table within
the contract.

Other than that its good

From: Mark Fraser Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 8:47 AM

To: Sarah Anderson Sarah.Anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Shanon Tapp shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz>;
Nathan Palmer Nathan.Palmer@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Angela Jones Angela.Jones@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Jodi Polkinghorne
Jodi.Polkinghorne@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Tiana Miocevich Tiana.Miocevich@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Donna
Male Donna.Male@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Contract Extension Paper & Presentation

Sarah,
The presentation is very good, nicely done. Some comments:

1. Thave nothing for the cover paper other than a missing full stop.:-)

The Presentation uses some acronyms that the readers won’t knew. OIM and NOP. Could you comb
for use of terms and jargon we know but they don’t and make.clear and easy for the reader.

3. Ithink it would be useful to have a new slide or two as introduction. We know the background many
of the IDC will not.

4. Where you say there is $4m saving in PTOC perhaps.expand total potential savings. I know it’s $4m
this TOC but the total over time is greater so say this.

5. Twould have a slide that covers what was the performance issue that we were trying to solve. We
say there was one but not what it is. This.is\the obvious question for a reader so might as
well address.

6. I would conclude with why we are extending. e.g. With the programme nature and volume of work
the alliance model....

7. Something about changing thelindustry for civil design and construct to realise productivity
improvements in an industry that has historically seen low productivity improvements. This is what
they are looking for.

8. I'would then put in another slide that outlines the work done and to go. What is the scale. Cover in
the last 4 years hassdon¢ ?ha, X TOCs in Y neighourhoods enabling Z homes and $600m of work.

. It’s anticipated that in the next 5 years it will do....

10. Consider tablinig the projected $10m saving per neighbourhood, to be validated, but with the new

process andAessons learnt....

I’m available today to review or if you have any questions.
Regards,

Mark.

Mark Fraser
General Manager, Urban Development and Delivery

Kainga Ora Homes and Communities
s 9(2)(a)






Out of Scope

From: Shanon Tapp [mail to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Sent: 8 June 2023 09:28

To: Mark Fraser [mail to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz],Sarah Anderson [mail
to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nathan Palmer [mail to:Nathan.Palmer@kaingaora.govt.nz]
CC: Angela Jones [mail to:Angela.Jones@kaingaora.govt.nz],Jodi Polkinghorne{mail
to:Jodi.Polkinghorne@kaingaora.govt.nz],Tiana Miocevich [mail
to:tiana.miocevich@kaingaora.govt.nz],Donna Male [mail to:Donna.Male(@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Contract Extension Paper & Presentation

Similar to mark below:
In the background, maybe a couple of points :

- Asnoted previously, Significant effort was alr€ady being made prior to the extension process by the
Alliance to re-set and align with Kainga Ora’s.€xpectations.
o Full re-measure of all Projects to¢provide accurate forecasting
o Pro-active engagement and investment of time and resource by Home Companies to improve
performance

Pg 8: It sounds like it was a “cost reduction” exercise. It was a focus on productivity (this is a buzz word
for the board and Andrew) effi¢iency and being a more deliberate and focused structure. Suggest wording:

Kainga Ora expressed concern regarding the size of the management team, and its efficiency, and
therefore the cost.of the Programme Target Outturn Cost (PTOC) relative to the Alliance Turnover.
Significant.€ffort has been made to review the structure of the Alliance to ensure it is right sized and
efficientfor the value that is expected.

- A newsstructure has been put forward that still provides the service, value and outputs required,
however is significantly smaller and reduces the PTOC budget by approximately $4M from last year
As part of Commercial Alignment a review was undertaken of the Cost and Risk Allocation to
ensure that all participants were aligned.

It has been agreed that a Risk Allocation table will replace the Variation Benchmarking table within
the contract.

Other than that its good

From: Mark Fraser
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 8:47 AM
To: Sarah Anderson ; Shanon Tapp ; Nathan Palmer



Cec: Angela Jones ; Jodi Polkinghorne ; Tiana Miocevich ; Donna Male
Subject: Re: Contract Extension Paper & Presentation

Sarah,

The presentation is very good, nicely done. Some comments:

I have nothing for the cover paper other than a missing full stop :-)

The Presentation uses some acronyms that the readers won’t know. OIM and NOP. Could you comb

for use of terms and jargon we know but they don’t and make clear and easy for the reader.

3. Ithink it would be useful to have a new slide or two as introduction. We know the background many
of the IDC will not.

4. Where you say there is $4m saving in PTOC perhaps expand total potential savings. Iknow it’s $4m
this TOC but the total over time is greater so say this.

5. T'would have a slide that covers what was the performance issue that we were trying to solve. We
say there was one but not what it is. This is the obvious question for a readersso:might as
well address.

6. I would conclude with why we are extending. e.g. With the programme‘ature and volume of work
the alliance model....

7. Something about changing the industry for civil design and constructto realise productivity
improvements in an industry that has historically seen low productivity improvements. This is what
they are looking for.

8. 1 would then put in another slide that outlines the work dene and to go. What is the scale. Cover in
the last 4 years has done ?ha, X TOCs in Y neighourhoods enabling Z homes and $600m of work.

. It’s anticipated that in the next 5 years it will do....

10. Consider tabling the projected $10m saving per neighbourhood, to be validated, but with the new

process and lessons learnt....

N —

I’m available today to review or if you have any/questions.
Regards,

Mark.

Mark Fraser
General Manager, Urban Development and Delivery

Kainga Ora Homes ,and Communities
s 9(2)(a)

Out of Scope
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s 9(2)(a)

From: Mark Fraser [mail to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Sent: 8 June 2023 08:46

To: Sarah Anderson [mail to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz],Shanon Tapp{mail
to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nathan Palmer [mail to:Nathan.Palmer@kaingaora.govt.nz]
CC: Angela Jones [mail to:Angela.Jones@kaingaora.govt.nz],Jodi Polkinghorne [mail
to:Jodi.Polkinghorne@kaingaora.govt.nz],Tiana Miocevich [mail
to:tiana.miocevich@kaingaora.govt.nz],Donna Male [mail to:Donna,Male@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Subject: Re: Contract Extension Paper & Presentation

Sarah,

The presentation is very good, nicely done. Some comments:

| have nothing for the cover paper other than a missing full stop :-)

The Presentation uses some acronyms that the readers won’t know. OIM and NOP. Could you
comb for use of terms and jargon we know but they don’t and make clear and easy for the
reader.

| think it would be useful to have a new slide or two as introduction. We know the background
many of the IDC will not.

Where you say there.is $4m saving in PTOC perhaps expand total potential savings. | know it’s
$4m this TOC but thetotal over time is greater so say this.

| would have a slide that covers what was the performance issue that we were trying to solve.
We say thereg'was one but not what itis. This is the obvious question for a reader so might as
well address.

| would‘eonclude with why we are extending. e.g. With the programme nature and volume of
work the alliance model....

Something about changing the industry for civil design and construct to realise productivity
improvements in an industry that has historically seen low productivity improvements. This is
what they are looking for.

| would then put in another slide that outlines the work done and to go. What is the scale.
Coverinthe last 4 years has done ?ha, XTOCs in Y neighourhoods enabling Z homes and
$600m of work.

It’s anticipated that in the next 5 years it will do....

. Consider tabling the projected $10m saving per neighbourhood, to be validated, but with the

new process and lessons learnt....



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

Sent: 16 June 2023 08:34

To: Shanon Tapp [mail to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nathan Palmer [mait
to:Nathan.Palmer@kaingaora.govt.nz],Sarah Anderson [mail
to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz],Neil Mayo [mail to:Neil.Mayo@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Subject: In Confidence- Piritahi Extraordinary Escalation - draft

Team, see my thoughts below. This is a brain dump getting it off my«Chest. Nathan, | know that you are
going to put some numbers together, maybe that helps.

If we are going to say no we will have to say why, this is whatI’m doing below. I’'m not saying this
should be used/sent but I’m putting the idea out thereras'a conversation starter.

s 9(2)(a)

The Piritahi PAB paper titled [CHECK] and the discussion of Thursday 15 June, was seeking PAB
approval of a variation for consequentiat costs post Covid and mitigation for the the extraordinary
escalation that has occurred in the economy the last couple of years, including the construction
sector, over and above those costs already paid by Kainga Ora.

The PAB did not reach agreement as there is a split between the NOPs (in support) and the owner
participant (against).

During and sincelcovid the commercail position of the alliance is worse than it would have been had
the pandemic and particularly had the high inflation of recent years not occurred. Thisis notin
dispute. Itis also clear that the causes were beyond the control of the alliance. However, once known
there was opportunity for the alliance to manage them and with hindsight it did not manage as
aggressively as it perhaps should have.

The paper presented to the PAB goes to some effort to explain the quantum of the commercail
impacts, although | note that it does not provide a worked example from a TOC from the period in
question, despite repeated requests by Kainga Ora for such an approach. We can only presume
because itis not possible or it does not support the argument.

As | point out above, that there has been a negative commercail impact on the alliance of events of
the last few years is not in dispute. The question that needs to be answered and is not, is why is the
impact a client risk and not an alliance risk? A core principle of alliancing is risks are placed were they

1



can be best managed and then having done so they are then shared. While events in question are
unprecedented, they were in the right place for their managment and there were shared. Kainga Ora
has already paid direct cost arising from the pandemic that could not have been foreseen.

This discussion on extra ordinary escalation being a variation has been running for well over a year
and despite the effort applied to it, the case remains weak. For that reason Kainga Ora does not
accept the proposal for a variation and the removal of the historical risk from the alliance.

We acknowledge that as profit making businesses itis commercially rational for the NOPs to seek
betterment on a negative commercail position. Perhaps even more so given the negative overall pain
position the alliance is currently in. However, as we all know the performance of the allince to date
has been well below acceptable and we’ve all had a part to play in this. We have worked hard and
constructively to turn it around and set a path for future success. In doing this and resolving’'some
historical issues, including many commercail ones, Kainga Ora have been fair and attime perhaps
even generous, reducing some of the negative commercail impacts on NOPs of po@r:to date
performance.

Next week we sign a contract extension of five years for Piritahi, where despite the performance
issues to date, Kainga Ora in backing it’s future and is confident that it wilt'be successful. The work
done by the NOPs and the alliance has provided this confidence. Théwork ahead within that
extension is in the order of $1 billion of design and civil construction activity and Piritahi will be be
asked to deliver the vast majority of it. We consider the protracted-and poorly articulated request for
commercail betterment that is the focus of this variation, and:its timing relative to our reconfirmed
future, poor judgement by the NOPs and inconsistent with alliancing principles. | reiterate that
Kainga Ora’s answer is no.

| hope this clear and final position from Kainga @ra on this matter can be accepted and that we can

we can all move forward and work on our future,including making it commercially successful for all
parties.

Regards,

Mark.

Mark Fraser
General Manager, Urban Development and Delivery

Kainga OraHomes and Communities
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



From: Mark Fraser [mail to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz] O
Sent: 23 June 2023 11:56 ?~
To: Shanon Tapp [mail to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Subject: Re: IPEWA AWARDS ?‘
po \&

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments gs you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If unsure use the&p Phishing button.

=

Could$ 9@ and$s 92 present to the Kainga Ora Board when they meet them in July?

Regards, O

Mark. &\2\@
Mark Fraser %Q
L

General Manager, Urban pment and Delivery
Kainga Ora Homes and munities

&













----- Original Message----- S’
From: Shanon Tapp [mail to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz] C)&
Sent: 5 July 2023 13:04

To: Sarah Anderson [mail to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz],Mark Fraser [mail ?“
to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz] Oé

Subject: RE: IDC Briefing 'Q

Hi Sarah, @?‘
This is good. OQ~

Mention the IPWEA award. This helps with the “Innovation” @rsation. I’'ve let John Bridgeman know
anyway, but be cool for$9()  to note it. U

We need to support the Alliance with their role, and o\confusing it with the wider KO remit. Focus on
the Construction Plus & sustainability stuff. May ste Minimisation and house relocations?

LetM know that the little innovation stuff high value. So feel free to through some small ideas in
theres 6

Other than that, its really good. ,Qe\

I’'m happy to come and have a@with Mark/you and catch up if you guys feel its useful
s o§

\/

Shanon







----- Original Message----- &N
From: Mark Fraser [mail to:Mark.Fraser@kaingaora.govt.nz] O
Sent: 5 July 2023 13:27

To: Shanon Tapp [mail to:shanon.tapp@kaingaora.govt.nz],Sarah Anderson [m@
to:sarah.anderson@kaingaora.govt.nz]

Subject: Re: IDC Briefing &\

I’m with Shanon. Good plan. Don't speed too much time on the wi @ff but you probably need to
cover it as they will ask. Could$9()@  bring the big awar resent it to the board?

Regards, ?y

Mark.

Mark Fraser ﬁ/
General Manager, Urban Developn;lng d Delivery

Kainga Ora Homes and Commt@'ﬂe
Y
\Y

From: Shanon Tapp g
Sent: Wednesday, @2 31:04:35 PM

To: Sarah Anderson’; k Fraser
Subject: RE: IDC@ ng

Hi Sarah, Q/?\

This is good.

Mention the IPWEA award. This helps with the “Innovation” conversation. I've let John Bridgeman know
anyway, but be cool for- to note it.

We need to support the Alliance with their role, and not confusing it with the wider KO remit. Focus on
the Construction Plus & sustainability stuff. Maybe Waste Minimisation and house relocations?

LetM know that the little innovation stuff is of high value. So feel free to through some small ideas in
theres



Other than that, its really good.

I’'m happy to come and have a cuppa with Mark/you and catch up if you guys feel its useful

Ta
Shanon









